

Chris D. Tiedemann

chris.d.tiedemann@gmail.com
469-247-5845

13802 Waco Avenue
Lubbock, TX

Summary

As a Master Peace Officer with 14 years' experience, I have an extensive training history with 6,900 TCOLE course hours to include my FBI-LEEDA Trilogy, advanced leadership education, incident management courses, and agency administration programs. I am professional and self-motivated with ability to bring a systematic process to enhance my problem solving techniques. Specifically, I strive to analyze, evaluate, and create novel solutions to issues commonly encountered by my agency in today's dynamic and rapidly evolving platform. As a leader in my community, my priority is building relationships with citizens and fellow employees while demonstrating professionalism and integrity in my work and life choices.

Professional Skills & Training

TCOLE Master Peace Officer
TCOLE Instructor Certificate
Project management
Grant writing and administration
Computer proficiency
FEMA Incident Command System
Complex problem solving
Training development, design, and instruction

Leadership & Management Training:

FBI LEEDA Trilogy
Bill Blackwood LEMIT Jail Administrator Leadership
TPCAF Leadership training for Field Training Officers

Education

Master of Public Administration

Tarleton State University Stephenville, Texas

12/2024 (Anticipated)

- Degree program encompasses advanced training in the following disciplines:
 - Budgeting & Financial Management
 - Strategic Planning & Management
 - Organizational Behavior
 - Legal Aspects for Public Managers
 - Critical Incident Management
 - Public Policy Formulation and Analysis
 - Human Resource Management
 - Ethics in Public Service

Bachelor of Applied Arts and Science in Criminal Justice Administration

Tarleton State University Stephenville, Texas

12/2021

- 3.947 GPA
- Presidents list for two semesters.
- Degree program encompasses advanced training in the following disciplines:
 - civil & criminal investigation
 - leadership & agency development
 - criminological theory
 - homeland security
 - criminal rules of evidence
 - agency/personnel supervision & management
 - victimology
 - juvenile delinquency/juvenile justice
 - criminal justice ethics
 - dark web crime & investigations

Professional Organizations

- International City/County Management Association
- Texas City Management Association

Employment History

Patrol Sergeant

Lubbock Preston Smith International Airport Police Department • Lubbock, Texas

08/2020 – Present

- Supervise our agency training plan: schedule, document, teach, and assign all continuing education courses.
- Instruct and advise subordinates in all pertinent phases of law enforcement and FAA security procedures.
- Supervise a shift of 5 officers: Plan, assign, and coordinate the work of a number of these subordinate officers.
- Maintain knowledge of the principles of modern police administration and accepted principles of police science.
- Demonstrated "excellent time management skills" and has "shown excellent initiative in developing sources that benefit the department" (as noted in the most recent employee evaluation).
- Voted as Sergeant of the year by my colleagues in 2022

Police Officer

Lubbock Preston Smith International Airport Police Department • Lubbock, Texas

11/2017 - 08/2020

- Duties include criminal investigations, responding to vehicle and aircraft crashes, and responding to any other calls for service occurring on airport property.
- Maintain vehicle fleet records, maintenance status of our fleet, and coordinate fleet repairs.
- Demonstrated an "excellent work ethic", "shown good time management", and a "high degree of customer service by going the extra mile for passengers".
- Per my final employee review (at the rank of officer), my qualities and work flows are "shown as a positive example as an officer of Lubbock Airport Police Dept".

Chief Deputy

Hall County Sheriff's Office • Memphis, Texas

10/2012 - 05/2017

- Handled the day-to-day operation/administration of the Sheriff's Office, PSAP, and detention center.
- Acted as first line supervisor.
- Created/reviewed/modified agency policy.
- Scheduled all major events (deputy shifts/inmate transports/etc).
- Acting chief executive of the agency when the Sheriff was unavailable.
- Represented the agency during news briefings and public relations events.

Patrol Deputy

Hall County Sheriff's Office • Memphis, Texas

04/2010 - 10/2012

- General enforcement duties to include: patrol, civil process service, and emergency response to a wide variety of calls for service.
- Initiated & investigated criminal cases.
- Focused on community oriented policing.

References

Ms. Lucheryl Speed; Jail Administrator- Hall County Sheriff's Office; Cell: 806-382-8530

Mr. Tom Heck; Sheriff- Hall County Sheriff's Office; Cell: 806-269-2156

Mr. Ben Bynum; Police Officer- Whitehouse Police Department; Cell: 903-521-7821

Mr. Jacob Schroeder; Trooper- Texas Department of Public Safety; Cell: 214-762-2567

Mr. Mark Carder; Chief (Retired) - Lubbock Airport Police Department; Cell: 806-549-8105